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| Rev. Eugene Bailot|
Retired Saugus pastor; at 77

A funeral Mass will be said to-
day at 10 a.m. in St. Joseph's
Church in Boston's West End for

J. 77, retired
pastor of St. Margaret's Church in
Saugus. He died Saturday in the
Regina Cleri Home for Retired
Priests in the West End.

Fr. was born in Boston
and studied at St. John's Semi-
nary, Brighton. He was ordained in
1937 at the Cathedral of the Holy
Cross in the South End by the then
Bishop Francis Spellman and was
then assigned to St. Anthony's
Church in Cohasset.

He was an assistant pastor at
St. Paul’s Church in Wellesley from
1937 to 1940; at Holy Family Par-
ish in Rockland from 1940 to 1943;
at the Harvard Chaplain’'s School
from 1943 to 1946, and at Our
Lady of Mercy Church in Belmont
from 1946 to 1952.

Fr. received his master's

in education from Boston
University in 1952.

He was an assistant pastor at
St. Thomas Aquinas Church in Ja-
\malca Plain from 1952 to 1955, at

St. Thomas' Church in
Bridgewater until 1957 and at St.
\Raphael's in West Medford until
1964. He served briefly as an assis-

ant pastor at Sacred Heart Parish
in Cambridge.

In 1964, Fr. became pas-
tor of St. Thecla's Church in Pem-
broke. He was pastor of St. Margar-
et’s in Saugus from 1968 until his
retire{nent in 1975.

He'leaves a brother, LouisBailot
of Melrose.

Burial will be at New Calvary
Cemetery in Mattapan.




